
From: Sally Mead
To: Planning
Subject: Fwd: Revised application for approval of details reserved by condition - details attached FAO Lindsay

Harrington
Date: 06 February 2024 15:34:45
Attachments: Revised proposed balcony drawing 060224.pdf

Application for approval of details reserved by condition NYM20180164FL 310124.pdf

You don't often get email from . Learn why this is important

Good afternoon 

Please find attached revised drawing for the balcony application following your recent
reply.

We have made it smaller due to a drain being in the way, a compression strut cannot be
placed where we drew it up originally.

I hope this is ok, the new size is smaller at 3.5m x 2.8m (the original drawing was 4.2 x
2.8).

Kind regards

Sally Mead

 

 

------ Original Message ------
From: 

Sent: Wednesday, January 31st 2024, 12:36
Subject: Application for approval of details reserved by condition - details
attached FAO Lindsay Harrington
 

Good afternoon

Please find attached application form and drawings for School House Farm, Egton, YO21 1UT.

I have just paid the fee today over the telephone of £43.00.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Sally Mead
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